Return to Home Page

Past Meeting Minutes

## Minutes for the Quarterly Meeting held June 4, 2011

Present: Karl Frickelton, Cindy Finn, Kyle Cassel, Mike Backus, Tim Podlin

Absent: Dennis Schad, Dan Schleiter

Karl Frickelton, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM. A motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes of the Meeting held on March 23, 2010. Motion was approved unanimously.

The Lake Management Report was given by Mike Backus.

Ice Measurements: Ice over on the lake took place on 12/10/2010. Ice was completely off the lake on 4/12/11. The ice break up was due to the storms and high winds on 4/10/11. The unusual ice breakup resulted in an ice drift that was 4 feet high on part of the North Shore. Mike has pictures if any one in that shore area had damage and would like them. In total the lake was frozen over for 123 days.

Lake Water Level Measurements: The lake water level is up since the fall of 2010, but he is unsure how much because he does not have any means to accurately measure the level. The level of the water is up 3 inches since April 13th, but was as high as 4 inches due to the wet spring.

The surface water temperature is cold! On May 27, 2011 the surface temperature was 59 degrees, compared to May 24, 2010 when the surface water temperature was 73 degrees!

Lake Water Quality: Four readings were already completed to measure the lake water quality. On 5/17/11 and 5/27/11 the water clarity readings were 28-30 feet. These readings show the high lake water quality. The plan for the water monitoring is to check the clarity more times during July and August than the previous year. The results will be reported.

There were very few spots of milfoil identified on 4/27/2011. The lake is too cold to treat now for historically we have waited till the water warms and the plant growth is significant. However, new DNR thinking is that treatment associated with warmer water temperatures may damage the native species so no decisions have been made to date regarding treatment. Also, the approach to the treatment of the lake may need to be changed using a liquid instead of a granular product to treat the lake more effectively. This is a changing process and will be monitored on an ongoing basis with the contractor. The decision will depend on the findings.

The Advisory Group Report was also presented by Mike Backus. Adding fish cribs to the lake is a priority for spring 2011. The DNR approved a 3 year permit. Trees will be weighted and sunk into 20-30 feet of water to provide critical habitat for the fingerlings stocked in the lake by the DNR. Mike has enough trees donated by Tom Luke. Also the cinder blocks were donated by Steve Waclawski. The DNR has approved this plan. Three cribs with 8-9 trees each will be added to the lake this year and more next year. All supplies were donated and Mike is doing the work. He is not telling where and when they will be added to the lake. There was discussion of stocking the lake with fish. It is better to add the fish cribs and then stock the lake at a later date.

Karl gave the update on the Treasurer's Report. The only update was that the down payment was made for treatment of the lake.

Kyle Cassel reported on the County Lakes Association Meeting: The Adam County Lake Alliance sponsored a booth at the Castle Rock Kid's Day, Saturday, June 11th at 9am is the next County Lakes Association Meeting at the Community Center in Adams.

Tim Podlin reported on the website. People viewing the website have increased. DNR views the website helpful. He has 29 email contacts with the board members a total of 38 email addresses. The cost of the website is \$10.55 per month with all the maintenance and updates being done at no charge to the District.

Clean Boats/Clean Waters Program: Patty Devine spoke on the Clean Boats/Clean Waters Program and the need for volunteers. The volunteers will wear the blue shirts to help identify that they are part of the program. The Clean Boats/Clean Water volunteer hours and surveys taken at the boat landing throughout the summer will be tabulated and reported. This program is very important for the grant funding.

Improvements by Adams County were made to the parking area at the boat landing on May 27, 2011.

The Draft of the Shoreland Protection Ordinance was mentioned. Adams County has provided a draft of the Shoreland Protection Ordinance. The document is available on the jlrpd.org web page. Adams County will be holding a public review on June 15, 2011 at 6:00pm at the Community Center in Adams. Please review the document and attempt to attend the public review.

A motion was made and seconded to adjourn the meeting. Meeting was adjourned at 10:44 AM.

Respectfully submitted, Cindy Finn, Secretary

Please join us for upcoming 2011 meetings held at the Boondocks on Jordan Lake at 10 AM.

## August 13-----October 22

There will be an attendance sheet distributed at the meetings: Please sign.
Also, please give your email address if interested in email contact.
(All Jordan Lake District property owners are invited to participate in the Advisory Group who meets at 9 AM prior to the scheduled Board Meeting.)